

MUHAMMAD JILANI

Email: engineering.jilani@gmail.com

Skype ID: jilani192

Mobile+971588180961



POST APPLIED FOR PAINTER & POLISHER TECHNICIAN

Objective

I am a qualified multi-skilled Painter and Furniture Polisher with multi-country & multi-site experience with a number of international companies. This includes hotel services knowledge and experience. My track record is evidence of my commitment, enthusiasm for knowledge, reliability and experience within my field. My previous responsibilities have enabled me to experience working under pressure, while sustaining attention to detail. I have devised an efficient technique to problem solving which allows me to resolve problems in a logical, accurate and timely manner, using my broad range of skills, knowledge and experience.

I am a self-motivated individual and apply myself to the best of my abilities in all aspects of my life, particularly in a professional capacity. My managers have always respected my proficient capabilities, new skills and ideas and my ability to work efficiently within agreed project timescales. Job satisfaction and career progression plays a major role in my career.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE (Skills & Knowledge)

- ☐ Dedicated painter and polisher with a strong work ethic and the ability to develop strong civil team.
- ☐ Spray paint of all kind of furniture.
- ☐ Very good knowledge of painting materials and product.
- ☐ Professional decorative painting of walls and furniture's such as (Oil based / water based / epoxy / stucco / nc pu all furniture paints and polishing.
- ☐ Demonstrating and taking initiative at all times at work
- ☐ Conducting maintenance and repair works as required around the hotel internal and external
- ☐ Conducting day to day maintenance within the hotel building where problems of a painting nature occur
- ☐ Fill cracks and other defects in plaster or plasterboard and sand patch, using patching plaster, trowel and sanding
- ☐ Prioritise work schedules in accordance to guest needs.
- ☐ Produce own work in accordance with the quality guidelines.
- ☐ Able to hang 54" wall covering effectively.
- ☐ Excellent all round knowledge of all decorative skills.
- ☐ Ensuring that adequate protection is in place whilst carrying out all works, leaving areas clean and tidy on task completion.
- ☐ All stock areas will be maintaining in a systematic and tidy condition at all times; new stock stored as required in the correct location; and adequate notice given to Shift Supervisor for re-ordering purposes.
- ☐ Attending other duties and tasks assigned by the Shift Supervisor, chief engineer & DoE in accordance with the business.
- ☐ Assisting other engineers as and when required.
- ☐ Assisting or direct contractors as required.
- ☐ Carry out project related works as and when necessary.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE



Union Properties (Emirates Group)

Worked as a “Painter Cum Polisher” with the Union Properties, Dubai UAE June 2004 to September 2010 (6 years Complete)



Millennium Airport Hotel Dubai U.A.E

Worked as a “Painter cum Polisher” with the Millennium Airport Hotel, Dubai, and U.A.E From September 2010 to April 2012



ST REGIS HOTEL DOHA QATAR

Designation – Painter cum polisher (Pre-Opening)
May 2012 – May 2016



ROCCO FORTE HOTELS

Designation – Painter cum polisher Technician
Worked as a “Painter Cum Polisher” with the Assila Rocco Forte Hotel Jeddah Saudi Arab Oct 2016 to Oct 2018 (2 years Complete)

-
- ◆ Responsible for carrying out all painting work in the hotel guest room and public Areas such as F&B outlets and guest rooms plus FOH and Back of house ,
 - ◆ Early preventive maintenance program painting and polishing all entire F&B outlets and guest rooms
 - ◆ Perform journey level work in the painting, finishing, and maintaining of a wide variety of interior and exterior surfaces and structures.
 - ◆ Responsible for identifying, extracting and inputting all maintenance work in the Star Guest system and carrying out each task effectively and efficiently.
 - ◆ Ensuring all areas is maintained to the high standard expected by our guests.
 - ◆ Prioritising incoming work with safety and our guests comfort being attended to first.
 - ◆ Advising Shift Supervisor of any concerns associated with your work schedule and helping to get all painting product details.

HILTON Garden Inn Al Khuwair Muscat Oman
Designation- Lead Painter cum Polisher
Worked from Jan 2019 to May 2020

- ☐ Worked as Engineering Painter Polisher Technician (pre-opening) at HILTON Garden Inn Al Khuwair Muscat Oman.
- ☐ Responsible for carrying out all painting work in the hotel and public Areas such as F&B outlets and guest rooms plus FOH and Back of house ,
- ☐ Early preventive maintenance program painting and polishing all entire F&B outlets and guest rooms
- ☐ Perform journey level work in the painting, finishing, and maintaining of a wide variety of interior and exterior surfaces and structures.
- ☐ Responsible for identifying, extracting and inputting all maintenance work in the Star Guest system and carrying out each task effectively and efficiently.
- ☐ Ensuring all areas is maintained to the high standard expected by our guests.
- ☐ Prioritising incoming work with safety and our guests comfort being attended to first.
- ☐ Advising Shift Supervisor of any concerns associated with your work schedule and helping to get all painting product details.

Core Skills

All kinds of Painting, Furniture Polishing, Spray Painting

Accomplishment

Special Recognition from Director of Engineering at St Regis Doha for accomplishing the task in a strict time span.

Personal Traits

Hardworking, quick learner, self-motivated and constantly thriving for best

Personal Detail

Nationality	:	Indian
Marital Status	:	Married
Date of Birth	:	27/07/1982
Religion	:	Muslim
Sex	:	Male
Visa Status	:	Employment Visa
Passport no	:	U3938631
Date of Issue	:	27/08/2020
Date of Expiry	:	26/08/2030
Place of Issue	:	Dubai, U.A.E
Language Known	:	English, Arabic, Urdu & Hindi
Education	:	Secondary School Certificate
Computer Skills	:	Basic Computer Information

Declaration:

I hereby declare that the above furnished details are true to the best of my knowledge.

(Muhammad Jillani)